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Helen Dickinson

From: Steve Bradshaw
Sent: 31 May 2011 11:58

To: ishqakhayyaméh ______ GRO ______
Subject: Re; Outstanding Debt
Khayyam

Telephone conversation of today 31 May 2011 refers.

You informed me that you have two buyers lined up and hope to concluded the sale in the next four to six
weeks (by middle of July 2011). You are going to ask Andy Carpenter to fast track he application through
they system.

i would be grateful if you could obtain for me a ietter of undertaking from your solicitor that on the sale of
the property from the net proceeds the outstanding sum of £21,168.64 will be paid to Post Office Lid.

I you have any queries or wish to clarify any point do not hesitate to contact me on the number below or
via e mail.

Regards
Steve
Stephen Bradshaw

Fraud Investigator (North)
Post Office Ltd — Security Team
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Confidential information: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact me
by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

I ) Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail R
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